From: Schmauder, Craig R SES (US) [ G

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 4:28 PM

To: Peck, Gregory; Laity, Jim

Cc: Dominguez, Marie Therese SES USARMY (US)

Subject: FW: Latest Draft of WOUS Rule and Preamble (UNCLASSIFIED)

Attachments: Summary of Corps Comments on OMB comments on WOUS proposed Rule.docx
Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Greg and Jim, | have not yet had an opportunity to review the Corps' comments myself as | just now received them, but
thought it would be best if we did a concurrent review.

R-- Craig

Craig R. Schmauder, SES
Deputy General Counsel
Installations, Environment & Civil Works

NOTICE: This message may contain information protected by the attorney -client, attorney work-product, deliberative-
process, or other privilege. Do not disseminate without the approval of the Office of the General Counsel, Department
of the Army. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by email or telephone and
delete this message.

----- Original Message-----

From: Gaffney-Smith, Margaret E HQ (||| N

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 3:42 PM

To: Schmauder, Craig R SES (US); Dominguez, Marie Therese SES USARMY (US)

Cc: Hannon, James R HQ02; Moyer, Jennifer A HQ02; Smith, Charles R CIV (US); Stockdale, Earl H HQ02; Gaf fney-Smith,
Margaret E HQ

Subject: Latest Draft of WOUS Rule and Preamble (UNCLASSIFIED)

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Craig,

Regulatory and Counsel Staff have reviewed the OMB document and suggested edits and we have also reviewed the EPA
response to OMB edits. Today we met with Chip and collectively developed the attached table/document of our
comments.

In our view there are many excellent suggestions offered by OMB that will provide greater clarity to the proposed rule.
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We remain extremely concerned with the manner in which the Ditch Exclusions and the language in the Tributary
Section and science to support regulation of tributaries by rule is reflected and we believe more work should be done to
address sections where language in this proposed rule is inconsistent and/or contradictory.

Attached is a summary of our detailed comments - and explanations of our position on the edits reviewed.
There are many areas that we believe should have further discussion and these ar e identified in the attached document.

We prepared this review on very short notice but have done our best to produce comments that are useful.
Unfortunately, we have not been part of discussions with OMB or with EPA on this topic but it is our hope that the
attached document conveys our comments clearly and in a manner that can be shared with OMB and EPA and that
ultimately all of our offices can continue to work together to move this action forward.

We are available to discuss with you at your earliest convenience.

Respectfully,
Meg

Meg Gaffney-Smith
Regulatory Branch Chief
Headquarters, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
441 G Street, NW
Washington, DC 20314-1000

----- Original Message--—-

From: Schmauder, Craig R SES (US) (| NG
Sent: Tuesday, February 18,2014 12:12 PM

To: Gaffney-Smith, Margaret E HQ; Smith, Charles R "Chip"

Cc: Hannon, James R HQ02; Dominguez, Marie Therese SES USARMY (US)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Latest Draft of WOUS Rule and Preamble (UNCLASSIFIED)
Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Meg and Chip, | would be most interested in having a quick review and sign off on the edits that OMB has suggested
based on interagency review. The second document is the most current draft provided by EPA which incorporates DOJ
and OMB's edits. You will see where request for additional comments has been ad ded in several places.

Need as soon as possible please. We are getting close to publishing.
R-- Craig

Craig R. Schmauder, SES
Deputy General Counsel
Installations, Environment & Civil Works
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NOTICE: This message may contain information protected by th e attorney-client, attorney work-product, deliberative-
process, or other privilege. Do not disseminate without the approval of the Office of the General Counsel, Department
of the Army. If you have received this message in error, please notify the senderi mmediately by email or telephone and
delete this message.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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Definition of “Waters of the United States” Under the Clean Water Act
Draft Rule as of 20Feb14

On February 18, 2014, OGC provided two documents for review (333 pages each), a
markup of the draft rule by OMB and a markup of the draft rule by EPA. Neither OASA(CW)
staff nor USACE staff have not been given the opportunity to markup the rule and propos e
improvements, corrections, or clarifications.

To conduct a rapid review, we flagged every page with edits by OMB, then compared
those pages to the markup produced by EPA. Where OMB and EPA markups were identical
we used only the OMB draft. Where markups were different we clipped the appropriate
pages together for further review and made observation in the “Comments” column below.

The results by page are:

Concur with OMB edits = 45 pages

Concur with OMB edits with modification = 2 pages
Discuss for understanding and agreement = 18 pages
Discuss as a potential critical issue = 4 pages
Discuss to receive OMB guidance = 2 pages

Recommend coordinating the results of my rapid review with the Corps, discussing the
results to find vertical alignment, then requesting a meeting with OMB and EPA to work
though the edits where we note issues or the need for better understanding.

Page(s) | USACE/Army Staff Comments
Determination RE OMB
Edits
2 concur with a modification | Change “EPA is considering” to “the agencies are
considering”
3 concur EPA omits “though that would not necessarily be

the case for the four alternate options that EPA is
considering”. Recommend retaining this phrase
for clarity, but change reference to EPA to “the

agencies”.
4 concur
5 concur
6 concur EPA deletes “Does This Action Apply to Me?”

Why? This has been in the draft rule for several
years and seems like a very good section to
have. Recommend it not be deleted.

8 concur Again, EPA deletes the discussion of “Does This
Action Apply to Me?” Recommend this section
not be deleted.

10 concur Concur with EPA insertion of “other” and
“adjacent open waters”

i
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Page(s) | USACE/Army Staff Comments
Determination RE OMB
Edits

11 concur

15 Concur with EPA insertion of “relatively
permanent”

16 concur

17 concur EPA deletes “all’. Why” Recommend retaining
“all” as it is correct and reflects the goal of
achieving clarity and bright lines.

18 concur

19 concur Need to scrub draft rule per OMB comment for
consistency regarding whether ditches excluded
under b4 and b5 are non-jurisdictional tributaries,
or not included in the definition of tributaries.
Agree that the draft rule now says ditches are
non-jurisdictional tribs in some places, and
excluded from being tribs in others.

20 concur

21 concur

22 concur EPA adds language on “water transfers” which
seems okay.

23 concur Strongly concur with OMB suggestion to
request comment on the 404f interpretive rul e.
Having this go into effect immediately will be
a major red flag and point of contention and
litigation at a time when the agencies are
hoping for more support than opposition.
Further, the 404f exemption will eliminate
regulation of activities that are now being
regulated, with compensatory mitigation
requirements. Taking public comment is
good government and the agencies may
receive very helpful input. In addition this
public comment period will also afford the
agencies time to work together to impl ement
the new broad interpretation of the 404(f)
Exemptions. If a public comment period is
not offered RECOMMEND that the EPA
interpretive rule not go into effect until 60
days after it is published to allow agencies
time provide training and develop
implementation guidance to ensure effective
and consistent implementation of the new
rule.

24 concur Note, strongly support use of “and” in all places
recommended by OMB.

28 concur Yes, “and” not “or”

2
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Page(s) | USACE/Army Staff Comments
Determination RE OMB
Edits

30 concur Good OMB point about not equating “significant”
with more than speculative and insubstantial” and
the latter informs the former, and they are not
Synonymous.

31 discuss OMB is concerned about language that could
indicated that some adjacent wetlands might
not have a significant nexus. He nce, EPA
deleted the language. However, we have
always supported the notion of having
language about strength of connection and
distance in some circumstances.
Recommend discussing this with OMB and
EPA and looking for a way to retain the
thought through edits rather than deleting the
text. This is a significant concern since the
rule language does not provide a bright line
and the language regarding distance is no
longer in the preamble. Understand OMBs
concern but do not think we should have
deleted that language. Need to discuss to
better understand how this will impact
waterbodies outside the floodplain/riparian
area under the new definition of
adjancency/neighboring and in light of the
language on confined conveyances.

33 concur

34 concur Consider deleting the word “strongly” in the
phrase “Adjacent waters, as defined in this
proposal, are strongly chemically, physically, or
biologically connected.....”

36 concur

37-41 concur

42, 57- | Discuss-criticall Language and discussion of “ditches that are
89, excavated wholly in uplands, drain only

118, uplands, and have less than PERENNIAL

122, flow”. This language provides the bright line
123 : and clarity OMB is looking for, and also sets a
marker of what is “non-jurisdictional” without
caveats. What are the practical implications
of this in terms of waterbodies currently
protected that would no longer be protected.
We should understand the impacts of this
going in and to understand it the agencies
may need to review files or do some desk JD
work for key areas like Florida, California,
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Page(s) | USACE/Army Staff Comments
Determination RE OMB
Edits

Upper Midwest and the Arid West, for
example. There are many edits on these 4
pages and we should go through them as a
group very thoroughly. This will be a hot -
button issue. This could be a significant
impact on farm fields especially when those
areas are proposed for a change in use.

43 concur EPA cut “regularly”, believe it is critical to
retain this word for clarity and consistency
reasons. Also, the concept of “regulatory” is
important to avoid creating issues about
inundation periods, especially infrequent
ones. Needs more discussion.

44 concur

46-47, | concur

49

50 concur Agree with OMB suggestion to replace “strong”
with “significant” regarding impacts on the C, P, B
integrity of waters.

51-52 concur

o3 concur Okay deleted the sentence recommended by
OMB. Believe EPA draft does delete it.
Question, in the sentence “The agencies’
proposed definition of “tributary” includes....... and
ditches not excluded.....”, before ditches do we
need to add “with less than perennial flow’?

54-55 concur

56 discuss OMB recommends deleting a paragraph which
EPA retains. OMB is looking for a bright line and
they feel this paragraph confuses the issue.
Need to better understand the language and the
rationales for retaining it or deleting it.

61-64 concur Okay with EPA replacement of “question” with the
word “reject” on page 64.

65-69 concur

66 concur Strongly support OMB'’s new text about single
tribs and multiple tribs because it adds much
clarity and provides easy to follow guidance.
Should eliminate confusion in the field.

70 Discuss-~critical 2 OMB notes that the current language “totally
undercuts the ditch exclusion and appears to
say there is no scientific or legal basis for it”.
Agencies should meet and thoroughly
discuss the issue, the policy objective,
litigation strategy, public perception issues,
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Page(s) | USACE/Army Staff Comments
Determination RE OMB
Edits

impacts on aquatic resources, and then figure
out what language to use. The decision to
exclude b(4)b(5) ditches needs to be
explained in the preamble and contradictory
statements and information in the tributary
section and science needs to be addressed.

72 concur

73 discuss Recommends rule text edit. Understand and
discuss.

74 concur EPA deletes “directly”, prefer to retain this for
clarity, bright line reasons, plus physical proximity
is important to keep in mind or the rule becomes
vague and to open to interpretation.

75 Concur Okay with deleting confusing text.

76-77 discuss OMB concerned about “huge amount of
uncertainty” and undercutting earlier
distinctions. OMB recommends taking
comment on this. Concerned that critics will
focus on the lack of clarity the language will
cause. Agree. Should understand and
discuss the new text EPA added and see if it
responds to OMBs concerns. It seems to.
The Corps believes that the concept of
proximity in the section on
adjacent/neighboring is an important
clarification for these determinations. In
addition, that proximity be incorpor ated into
the definitions for adjacency/neighboring.

78 discuss EPA adds “above”, so the revised text would
be “Shallow subsurface connections may be
found above and below the ordinary root
zone” --- as a technical matter, this does not
make sense. And is not consistent with our
understanding of the root zone definition.
What are the implications in the field and for
jurisdiction? This is a totally new concept
inserted by EPA and is not clear. Need to
discuss with EPA.

79-82 concur

83 discuss EPA changed an “and” to “or”. Why? Which
term is best here? Could have major implications
so we should be clear on intent and impacts.

84 concur
85 concur EPA rejected OMB'’s edit to delete “animals” and
replace it with “aquatic species’. | like “aquatic
5
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Page(s) | USACE/Army Staff Comments
Determination RE OMB
Edits

species” because aquatic resources are the focus
of CWA jurisdiction, the OMB edit adds clarity
and appropriate focus. “animals” is too broad

and open-ended, and will pull in species only
marginally associated with the aquatic
environment. We also discussed use of aquatic
species in earlier discussions this seems to be a
retreat by EPA on an earlier agreement between
the agencies.

86 concur

87 discuss OMB recommends deleting a discussion of
floodplain, riparian area, and distance --- EPA
prefers to retain the discussion. EPA rejects this
approach. Understand and discuss.

88 discuss See if EPA edits make the text less broad and
questionable.

90-91 concur

92 discuss Maijor point to understand and discuss. The
concept of “watershed” has been a challenging
one to understand and describe. What is best
here for a proposal for public comment?

94-96 | concur EPA rejected OMB insertions/edits which to me
provide clarity, accuracy, and bright lines that are
very helpful for regulators and applicants.

97 discuss Need to understand the OMB comment and
concern and then figure out how best to address
it. We have worked hard to describe mapping
tools, SPOE, scale of analysis, and how to
approach the question of defining watershed size,

etc.

98 concur

99 discuss EPA rejected OMB deletion of “downstream”.
Would like to understand why OMB deleted the
word and why EPA would like to retain it.

100 concur

101 discuss Need to better understand OMB edit and how to
address it --- site specific analysis issue.

102 discuss Okay with EPA edits “will likely result in” and “that
significantly affect other covered waters”. Are
USACE and OMB okay with these edits?

104 concur Okay with EPA edits; no OMB edits

105 discuss EPA has removed language requesting comment

on ways to best map and identify boundaries.
Need to understand why as the deleted text
seems like text we would want to retain.
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Page(s)

USACE/Army Staff
Determination RE OMB
Edits

Comments

106

verify

EPA edits seem okay, discuss with USACE.

107

discuss

EPA deletes” through rulemaking™? Why?
Seems like this language should be retained.

108-
113

discuss

EPA edits seem okay

114

discuss

Why did EPA delete the phrase about “lack of a
strong connections™?

115

discuss

Concur with OMB edit. Discuss the meaning and
need for the EPA edit questioning an approach
when it is simply being teed up for comment.
Seems to be a prejudicial statement and
unnecessary.

116

concur

EPA does not accept OMB edit on need for
“conformity”. Recommend we accept it.

117

concur

121

concur

With EPA minor edit

121-
123

Discuss-critical3

Numerous differing OMB and EPA edits to
understand and discuss related to ditches,
perennial versus other flows,
characterizations of what the public
understands and what the public doesn’t
understand, extensive new text by EPA which
may be okay RE ditches (p. 122).

123-
124

Discuss-criticald

EPA’s Economic Analysis is characterized as
addressing the costs and benefits of the
proposed rule. This analysis was done in
2010 based mostly on 2009-2010 data, and for
a version of the draft Guidance that ultimately
was tabled. The analysis has not be revised
to specifically evaluate the benefits and cost
of the proposed rule, which is very different
from the proposed Guidance. Is this a
significant, potential weakness that
opponents can use to derail this effort?

127-
128

Request guidance from
omMB

The agencies have not done proper
consultation with federally -recognized tribes
or properly evaluated impacts to reservation
lands, or treaty and trust resources. Some
phone coordination occurred several years
ago for a version of the draft guidance. No
coordination or consultation has occurred for
the proposed rule, and there has been no
analysis of impacts, beneficial or adverse. If
the intent is to proceed without consultation
at this time we may want to add a robust

For HOGR Committee Use Only
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Page(s) | USACE/Army Staff Comments
Determination RE OMB

Edits
discussion about how this will be done during
the comment period and before the rule is
finalized.
130 Request guidance from | The draft Environmental Assessment needs
OoMB to be revised. The proposed rule has

changed significantly and is still changing.
Request OMB’s advice on whether the EA
needs to be revised and released with the
draft rule for public comment, or if the intent
is not to release it and simply have a final EA
done for the final rule? If the former course of
action is recommended, Army will need time
to review and revise its draft EA.
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PRIVILEGED DO NOT CITE OR RELEASE

March 14, 2012

ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION COMMENTS ON THE FEBRUARY 17, 2012 DRAFT
GUIDANCE ON IDENTIFYING WATERS PROTECTED BY THE CLEAN WATER ACT

Thanks for the opportunity to review the February 17, 2012 draft final package comprising the
joint Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) /U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Corps) final Guidance on

Identifying Waters Protected by the Clean Water Act |
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

Attachments
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From Laity, Jim

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 5:48 PM
To: Patel, Manisha

Cc: Higgins, Cortney

Subject RE: Reg Flex Act and WOTUS
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| plan to set up a meeting for SBA and the agencies to discuss shortly. | will make sure to invite you an d welcome your
further insights. Jim

From: Patel, Manisha

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 5:16 PM
To: Laity, Jim

Subject: RE: Reg Flex Act and WOTUS

Hi Jim,

I've got to run tonight, but happy to discuss further tomorrow (by phone may be easier?), if you'd like.
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Thanks,
Manisha

From: Laity, Jim

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 4:30 PM
To: Patel, Manisha

Subject: RE: Reg Flex Act and WOTUS
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From: Patel, Manisha

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 1:33 PM

To: Laity, Jim; Guzy, Gary S.; McConville, Drew; Jensen, Jay; Kumar, Chitra; Huang, Jennifer (Intern); Foy, Phillip
(Intern); Snow, Sydney (Intern); Finken, Anne

Subject: Reg Flex Act and WOTUS

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL -- ATTORNEY CLIENT COMMUNICATION
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Please do keep me in the loop if this issue comes up. If this is an issue again, | am happy to help address and resolve any
legal questions that come up.

Best,
Manisha

Manisha D. Patel
Deputy General Counsel
Council on Environmental Quality
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Waters of the US Outstanding Policy Issues

Background

The Clean Water Act includes various programs to protect “navigable water,” defined in the Act as “the
waters of the United States.” The latter term is not defined in the statute. Any water not deemed to be
a “water of the US” is excluded from the protections of the CWA, and is instead left to states and local
communities to manage and protect as they see fit. Since the Act was passed in 1972, there was a
gradual expansion through a series of rulemakings, guidance documents, and court decisions in the

EPA’s understanding of the scope of waters covered by the Act. This issue also affects the Army Corps of
Engineers, which administers one portion of the CWA (the Section 404 program) that regulates the
“discharge of dredge or fill materials” and is the primary vehicle for protecting wetlands from being

filled in. By 2001, the agencies generally interpreted the term “waters of t he US” as covering virtually all
water bodies and wetlands.

In 2001 and 2006, the Supreme Court issued two landmark decisions (SWANCC and Rapanos) that
together suggested that the agencies’ current jurisdictional regulations were broader than Congress
intended. Atthe same time, the Court itself was split and did not actually strike down any portion of the
existing regulations, which remain on the books. In the first case, the Court questioned jurisdiction over
“isolated, non-navigable, intrastate” waters, while in the second a divided Court offered two
overlapping but distinct jurisdictional tests: Justice Kennedy suggested that a water is jurisdictional if it
has a “significant nexus” to a traditional navigable water, while Justice Scalia suggested inst ead thatit is
jurisdictional if it is “relatively permanent.” Neither justice offered much guidance as to what these
vague terms mean in practice. Since then the agencies have struggled to interpret the court decisions in
a consistent and reasonable way, and have issued several draft and final guidance documents explaining
their current thinking. However there remains widespread confusion over the limits of jurisdiction, and
widespread disagreement over what Congress and the courts intended.

In April 2011 the agencies released draft guidance that would replace earlier 2008 guidance and adopt a
broader interpretation of the scape of jurisdiction. The 2011 draft guidance would include all tributaries
and adjacent wetlands as unambiguously jurisdictional, and offered a path to include some isolated
waters as well, on a case-by-case basis. It was strongly supported by environmental and sportsm en
groups and strongly opposed by industry, agriculture and developers. State and local governments were
split. The only thing that all stakeholders agreed on was that guidance alone would not solve the
problem and that rulemaking was needed, as the Court has also said. In February 2012, the agencies
submitted draft final guidance for review that largely mirrored the 2011 draft guidance. This guidance
was withdrawn from review concurrently with submission of the draft NPRM, on September 17, 2013.
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Proposed Rule

system. It would also include as jurisdictional all wetlands and other waters that are “adjacent” to
navigable and interstate waters and their tributaries , and provide an improved, science-based definition
of adjacency. These waters would be “

"

categorically” jurisdictional  thatis, no case-by-case
determination would be needed. Thisis a huge improvement over earlier guidance documents. Both
the 2008 final guidance and the 2011 draft guidance required a resource intensive and vaguely defined
case-by-base determination of “significant nexus” and/or “relatively permanent” for all non -navigable
tributaries and their adjacent wetlands. The only substantive differ ence is that the 2008 guidance
required that waters be evaluated one at a time, while the 2011 draft guidance allowed waters in a
watershed to be grouped for the purpose of determining if their connection to navigable waters was
“significant.” This had th e effect of making it more likely to find a “significant nexus” for remote streams
and wetlands, but did not remove the need for a case -by-case determination and the resulting
regulatory uncertainty. The greater certainty in the proposed rule is generally regarded by other Federal
agencies as a positive step forward. However, a number of important issues remain unresolved, as
discussed below.

= |
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From: Laity, Jim

Sent: Sunday, March 16, 2014 4:33 PM
To: Greenawalt, Andrei; Mancini, Dominic J.
Cc: Higgins, Cortney
Subject: WOTUS, bad news

This is
very discouraging bc | was comfortable with the last version and | was told by EPA staff that they and their management
were as well. Even if | were not going to be on vacation next week, | don't see how we could have this ready next week
or even the week after, given how far apart we now are

| see two options at this point. Option 1 is to tell EPA that if they want this concluded quickly they can return to the
previous draft, make as many of the largely conforming changes suggested in my Feb 26 pas s back as possible, and
provide a final draft by Monday, March 24, in which case we could likely be ready to conclude by the middle of next
week.

| have reached the character limit of my iPhone browser. Second email coming...
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Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Greenawalt, Andrei

Sent:  Friday, March 14, 2014 07:02 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Laity, Jim; Mancini, Dominic J.

Cc: Higgins, Cortney

Subject:RE: Comments on Stromwater TMDL Guidance

Unfortunately, | think folks are going to want to release it quite soon. When do you get back? Let’s definitely prioritize
this Monday and its fine if that means other things (like TDML) slip, and let's figure out a plan with Dom to finish it up
while you are gone if necessary.

From: Laity, Jim

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 6:54 PM

To: Greenawalt, Andrei; Mancini, Dominic J.

Cc: Higgins, Cortney

Subject: RE: Comments on Stromwater TMDL Guidance

Yes, let’s talk through on Monday.

On another front, | just got the revised preamble of the WOTUS rule from EPA. It has many more changes from the prior
version than | was expecting. | don’t have any reason to believe that there’s anything fundamentally problematic here,
but there’s a lot for me to go over and it is unlikely that we will have a clean version ready to conclude on by 5 PM
Monday, when | have to leave to catch a plane. | think we could have it ready by the end of the following week (March
28). Is this a problem from our per spective?

From: Greenawalt, Andrei

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 6:50 PM

To: Laity, Jim; Mancini, Dominic J.

Cc: Higgins, Cortney

Subject: RE: Comments on Stromwater TMDL Guidance

Great thanks no need to do anything on this until Monday, but I'm realizing | may not fully understand the basics of
how stormwater permitting even works. No need to write anythingup ~ we can just talk it through on Monday over the
phone or after Cortney gets back.

From: Laity, Jim
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Sent: Friday, March 14,2014 6:41 PM

To: Greenawalt, Andrei; Mancini, Dominic J.

Cc: Higgins, Cortney

Subject: FW: Comments on Stromwater TMDL Guidance

Andrei: Attached is my last substantive communication with EPA staff on this action. The guidance is fairly short, you
can see in the attached the revisions that we feel would make this memo acceptable. They would undo the most
objectionable provision of the 2010 guidance while |eaving the other clarifications in place. I'm available at your
convenience to discuss further.

| was also reminded in reviewing the history of this that several other agencies (DOD and DOT) had similar concerns to
ours (comments attached).

--Jim

From: Laity, Jim

Sent: Friday, April 27,2012 7:35 PM

To: Deborah Nagle (D

Cc: Mancini, Dominic J.

Subject: Comments on Stromwater TMDL Guidance

Deborah, Attached are my comments. | have been as ked to tell you that if EPA prefers to simply withdraw the
November 2010 guidance, indicate that the 2002 guidance remains in effect, and state that the issues raised in the 2010
guidance will be addressed in the stormwater rule making, we are fine with th atapproach. However, if you wish to go
out with revised guidance in the interim, the attached offers suggestions that we would consider appropriate.

| will be out of the office on Monday, but will be available to discuss on Tuesday or later next wee k at your convenience.

i
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From: Laity, Jim

Sent: Sunday, March 16, 2014 10:16 PM
To: Greenawalt, Andrei; Mancini, Dominic J.; Higgins, Cortney
Subject: WOTUS further update

| have skimmed the rest of the preamble. There is a lot of rewritten text and | would like to review more closely. |
noticed a few areas where | would like to tweak the rewrites, and a few of my earlier comments remain unaddressed,
however these are second tier issues that I'm sure can be worked out at the staff level. | did not see any show stoppers
other than the changes to the other waters section, except possibly one.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Greenawalt, Andrei

Sent:  Sunday, March 16, 2014 08:11 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Laity, Jim; Mancini, Dominic J.; Higgins, Cortney
Subject:RE: (No Subject)

This is disappointing. For what it’s worth, what folks like Arvin were relaying to me over the last couple weeks (and even

as recently as Friday night) was the same message you were hearing. e e
BT ' other works, if we told them to go back to the previous draft of the other

waters section, would that resolve it?

From: Laity, Jim

Sent: Sunday, March 16, 2014 5:42 PM

To: Mancini, Dominic J.; Greenawalt, Andrei; Higgins, Cortney
Subject: FW: (No Subject)
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What they sent me was a clean version. | did a compare against my last passback to facilit ate my review. So the attached

shows redline against my lat version, not their [ast version |GGG
[ == # smmssssie e oL aBASREMAC: et - EeAE o 8o e

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Laity, Jim
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 06:47 PM Eastern Standard Time

To:  James Laity S

Subject:
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From: Mancini, Dominic J.

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 12:09 AM

To: Laity, Jim; Greenawalt, Andrei; Higgins, Cortney

Subject: RE: (No Subject)

Thanks Jim, my pages are not the same as yours but | think | was able to find the section. |IEEEEEEN

From: Laity, Jim

Sent: Sunday, March 16, 2014 5:42 PM

To: Mancini, Dominic J.; Greenawalt, Andrei; Higgins, Cortney
Subject: FW: (No Subject)

What they sent me was a clean version. | did a compare against my last passback to facilitate my review. So the attached

shows redline against my lat version, not the ir last version R

e R P Tl T P B oy O e PR B e R PSS P
S AR S SR, DA T KRR AR T S AR SR e o G o S e A csam ]

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Laity,Jim
Sent:  Friday, March 14, 2014 06:47 PM Eastern Standard Time
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To:  ames Laity (I

Subject:
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From: Laity, Jim

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 1:08 AM
To: Mancini, Dominic J; Greenawalt, Andrei; Higgins, Cortney
Subject: RE: (No Subject)

Well enough of my venting. As u can tell | am very frustrated. | really thought we had a work able way forward. | will
await your guidance on next steps. Jim

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

~~~~~ Original Message -----

From: Mancini, Dominicl.

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 12:09 AM Eastern Standard Time
o: Laity, Jim; Greenawalt, Andrei; Higgins , Cortney
Subject:RE: (No Subject)

e

v
Thanks Jim, my pages are not the same as yours but | think | was able to find the section. |

For HOGR Committee Use Only OMB-051195



----- QOriginal Message-----

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

shows redline against my lat version, not their last version |

T e S DI -

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Laity, Jim
Sent:  Friday, March 14, 2014 06:47 PM Eastern Standard Time

o James Loity D

Subject:

2
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From: Shelanski, Howard

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 11:52 AM
To: Mancini, Dominic J.

Cc: Greenawalt, Andrei; Laity, Jim
Subject: Re: WOTUS

----- Original Message -----

From: Mancini, Dominic J.

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 11:35 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Shelanski, Howard

Cc: Greenawalt, Andrei; Laity, Jim

Subject: WOTUS

Hi Howard,

Per our discussion, attached is the compare doc. The page numbers don't appear to be exactly the same when
everyone opens this on their computer, probably due to redline resolution |

Here are the issues
so far, as we see them, sorry a bit long. | would add that there are frequent edits throughout the document and there
could be other things as well:

-Notwithstanding substance, this rewrite definitely needs to be sent to the interagency group, and we think they would
need at least a week.

1
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From: Peck, Gregory -

Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 3:12 PM

To: Laity, Jim

Cc: Schmauder, Craig R SES (US)

Subject: Advocacy Comment Letter on Waters of the US Proposed Rule
Attachments: Final WOTUS Comment Letter.pdf

Jim:

Wanted you to see this letter from SBA Office of Advocacy. |
Y N e I R S e (o1 11+ b adcressedt?

Best regards,
Greg

Gregory E. Peck

Chief of Staff

Office of Water

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, D.C. 20460
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Waters of the US Outstanding Policy Issues
Updated 1/9/14 (updates in redline)

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

filled in. By 2001, the agencies generally interpreted the term “waters of the US” as covering virtually all
water bodies and wetlands.

In 2001 and 2006, the Supreme Court issued two landmark decisions ( SWANCC and Rapanos) that
together suggested that the agencies’ current jurisdictional regulations w ere broader than Congress
intended. At the same time, the Court itself was split and did not actually strike down any portion of the
existing regulations, which remain on the books. In the first case, the Court questioned jurisdiction over
“isolated, non-navigable, intrastate” waters, while in the second a divided Court offered two
overlapping but distinct jurisdictional tests: Justice Kennedy suggested that a water is jurisdictional if it
has a “significant nexus” to a traditional navigable water, while Justice Scalia suggested instead that it is
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
widespread disagreement over what Congress and th e courts intended.

In April 2011 the agencies released draft guidance that would replace earlier 2008 guidance and adopt a
broader interpretation of the scope of jurisdiction. The 2011 draft guidance would include all tributaries
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
submitted draft final guidance for re view that largely mirrored the 2011 draft guidance. This guidance
was withdrawn from review concurrently with submission of the draft NPRM, on September 17, 2013.
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Proposed Rule

T

The proposed rule, as submitted to OIRA, would clearly establish jurisdictio n over all tributaries of
navigable and interstate waters, including ephemeral streams (only flow when it rains) at the upper
limits of the tributary system. It would also include as jurisdictional all wetlands and other waters that
are “adjacent” to navigable and interstate waters and their tributaries , and provide an improved,
science-based definition of adjacency. These waters would be “categorically” jurisdictional  that s, no
case-by-case determination would be needed. This is a huge improvement over earlier guidance
documents. Both the 2008 final guidance and the 2011 draft guidance required a resource intensive and
vaguely defined case-by-base determination of “significant nexus” and/or “relati vely permanent” for all
non-navigable tributaries and their adjacent wetlands. The only substantive difference is that the 2008
guidance required that waters be evaluated one at a<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>